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Sager, John E - DNR

From: Dick Lyster <dlyster@msa-ps.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Sager, John E - DNR; CULLY AKEY
Subject: Minocqua Cleaners Oct Sampling

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

John and Cully;  Hello, a quick note to share some monitoring results for samples we collected on October 29 and 30, 
2018.   We did collect a Municipal Well #3 sample and the sample had no detects for VOCs (Cully, I think you told me 
your plan is to take that well off‐line if the district does not need it).   We still have ES in the on‐site monitoring wells and 
also at the monitoring well across the property in the St Germaine Street r/w., and other monitoring wells are below 
PAL.   The extraction well on the property pumps ES water, while the replaced well EXW‐4 on Pine Street continues to 
pump some contaminated water, with TCE above the PAL but not above the ES of 5.0. 
 
We do not plan to be at property again until April 2019, so similar to the previous years, some visual checks for freezing 
are always good. 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks 
Dick Lyster, MSA     
 

 

  Richard Lyster, PG, CPG | Team Leader 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 
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